## **Urooj Mehta**

Senior General Duty Medical Officer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Urooj Mehta is working as Senior General Duty Medical Officer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Urooj Mehta has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

in Mph Public Health Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	- 2014
MBBS Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	- 2005
Experience	
Caning Connect Duty Madical Officer	2010 Present

Experience	
Senior General Duty Medical Officer	2019- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior General Duty Medical Officer	2016 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Medical Officer	2009 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	